
Unit 15 
Melbourne Eusiness 
Park 
Mo,del Farm Road 

Environmental Licensing Unit, 
Office of Environmental Sustainability, 
Environmental Inspection Agency, I 
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T: 021 434 5366 
E: info@ocallaghanmoran.com 
www.ocallaghanmoran.com 

12th January 2018 

Re: Application for Waste Licence (WO217-02) Killarnev Waste Disposal 

1 
I 1  1 Dear Ms Keavey, 
a ,  1 

I refer to  the Agency's Notice dated the 26th October 2017 requesting an 
updated Environmental Impact Assessment Report (EIAR). On behalf of Killarney Waste I Disposal (KWD Recycling) I enclose an additional hardcopy of the EIAR. Also enclosed are two 

1 CD-ROM discs containing files of the application in searchable PDF format. The content of the 
electronic files is a true copy of the original application form and the supporting attachments. 
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Yours Sincerely, 

I '  

I 
, C\17\2330101-KWD-Licence Application I (J0C)January 2018 

    
    

    
    

    
For

 in
sp

ec
tio

n p
ur

po
se

s o
nly

.

Con
se

nt 
of

 co
py

rig
ht 

ow
ne

r r
eq

uir
ed

 fo
r a

ny
 ot

he
r u

se
.

EPA Export 19-01-2018:03:58:28

mailto:info@ocallaghanmoran.com
http://www.ocallaghanmoran.com

